

Pankaj Bisht

More than 6.5 years of experience in Website, Web app., Mobile app. design. Lead multiple projects and mentored other designers. . Specialized in User Research, Information Architecture ,Interaction Design, Lean UX, UX Workshops and Institutionalization of UX.

www.pankajux.work
pankaj.uxd@gmail.com
960-758-0002

Experience

Schlumberger

Worked on multiple Oil and Gas products, Web applications, Mobile applications. Worked with cross functional agile teams and followed a lean UX processes. Conducted various UX workshops with Stakeholders, Development teams, Project managers and End users.

March 2017- Present

Cognizant

Worked with two world's market leaders of in insurance and banking domain. Worked mostly on RWD, Forms Designs, Dashboard Designs.

November 2014- February 2017

Monocept

Worked mostly on mobile application design for all the three platform iOS, Android, and Windows

July 2012- November 2014

Skills

User Research	UX Workshops
Interaction Design	Lean UX
Usability Testing	Persuasion, Emotion and Trust Design
Mobile Design	Cross Channel User Experience
Dashboard Design	Institutionalization of UX Practice

Education

B.Tech Computer Science Engineering

Kumaon Engineering College
2008 - 2012

HFI-CUA

Human Factors International – Certified Usability Analyst
2013

HFI-CXA

Human Factors International – Certified User Experience Analyst
2018

